## **SPSO decision report**



Case:	201806300, Highland NHS Board
Sector:	health
Subject:	clinical treatment / diagnosis
Decision:	not upheld, no recommendations

## Summary

Mr C complained about the care and treatment provided to his late daughter (Miss A) by unscheduled care practitioners (UCPs) at A&E at Campbeltown Hospital. Miss A had attended the hospital on a number of occasions within a short period of time and reported symptoms of severe pain and sickness. Miss A then attended another hospital outwith the board area and a diagnosis of pancreatic cancer was made. Mr C said that Miss A felt that the UCPs had not listened to her and that had led to a delay in the diagnosis.

We took independent medical advice from a GP. We found that there was no evidence that the UCPs had failed to provide Miss A with a reasonable standard of treatment. She had been attending hospital specialists who were treating her for other medical conditions and that her reported symptoms could reasonably have been connected with the other medical conditions or side effects of the medication she was taking. There was nothing to suggest that Miss A was suffering from the effects of pancreatic cancer when she saw the UCPs. There are usually no symptoms in the early stages of the disease and those symptoms which do develop do so when the disease has reached an advanced stage; by the time of diagnosis, pancreatic cancer has often spread to other parts of the body. We did not uphold the complaint.